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From: Jonsson, Ulla-Britt [UJonsson@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 7:59 AM

To:  Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 1350-1372 14th Street, T0600100262

Thank you Jerry, that iswhat | thought and your information has been very
helpful.
Ulla

Ulla-Britt Jonsson

Planner |1

City of Oakland Planning and Zoning Division 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite
2114 Oakland, CA 94612

(510)238-3322

ujonsson@oaklandnet.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this emall

----- Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Jonsson, Ulla-Britt

Subject: RE: 1350-1372 14th Street, T0600100262

Ulla,

Case RO0018 (T0600100262) is an open case that applies to the deed restricted
northwest corner of the site. The former Carnation Dairy site was subdivided
into two cases to allow development outside the northwest

quadrant of the site. The attached case closure for RO2978 (Geotracker
T10000000210) appliesto the southern half of the site. Specific parcels are
described in the case closure.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
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Online case files are avail able at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain
private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the

intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any
attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and
any copies of thisemail and any attachments thereto.

From: Jonsson, Ulla-Britt [UJonsson@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 3:18 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 1350-1372 14th Street, T0600100262

Dear Jerry,

| have a project that is on the southern half of thissite. | see that you
have an open case on the old Carnation Dairy property (T0600100262).
Can you tell meif the Soutthern half of this site is good to go?

Thank you,

Ulla

Ulla-Britt Jonsson

Planner |1

City of Oakland Planning and Zoning Division 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite
2114 Oakland, CA 94612

(510)238-3322

ujonsson@oaklandnet.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this email
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